
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  All Contractors 
 

FROM: Ryan Griffith, P.E.  
  Acting Director 
  Division of Construction Procurement 
 
DATE:  October 10, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Trigg County 
  CID 13-9003 
  Design-Build Project 
 
 
The Department has made available a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a design-build project in 
Trigg County (http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/Pages/Design-Build-
Projects.aspx).  The project will construct the final two lanes of the Cadiz Bypass (US 68/ KY 
80) between mile points 16.666 and 20.740 in Cadiz.  A mandatory pre-proposal meeting is 
scheduled for October 18, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. local time in KYTC District 1 office in Paducah, 
KY.  As part of the design build project teams will submit a technical proposal by December 6, 
2013 and a price proposal by December 19, 2013.  KYTC representatives designated by KYTC’s 
Awards Committee will score the technical proposal prior to the opening of price proposals.  The 
award of the contract will be based on the “Best Value” for the project. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact this office at (502) 564-3500. 
 
RCG/lar 
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